
From: 
To : 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning 

LAMB SIEVE. MR 
Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. 
UNCLASSIFIED: Bay 4 Firing Restriction Notice 
Tuesday, 28 January 2014 10:56:41 a.m. 

----------------------------------------------------- II ------------.--.--------------------------------------

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 8 November L.Ul'L 4 : lt$ p.m. 
To: LAMB STEVE, MR 
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED: Collins/HPC Range Safety Certificate 



An amended Range Safety Certificate has been rai sed to reflect the above changes and 
installed on the Range Sign located by the range entrance gate. Please note the 
amendments to the certificate are in paragraphs: 

o Number of Firing Lanes, 
0 3.d, . 
o Inspection date. 

Please produce notices that reflect the temp 
please place these notices in the covered fi 1 . ,"'""'"~ ... 
one notice w ithin the range office. The n · es 
the temporary restrictions. 

One other to note is that I'll be aw:.vu-oLrN.rn" 
however, will be contactable by 
I'll be riding my motorcycle ar 
will get back to you if called. 

ontact. w 
~ 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 



From: LAMB STEVE. MR 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 

Subject: BE: UNCLASSI FIED: Bay 4 Firing Restriction Notice 
Thursday, 30 January 2014 8:28:52 a.m. Date: 

Morning 

Nice to be Melbourne ........ . 

(j]J(erre fl:r mo 
Range Control Trentham Defence Ar. 

Headquarters Wellington Regionai <'-'"'I.I!IJ '"'~ 

Trentham Military Camp 

Good morning · 

yourself and the CO as discussed in Dec. Do 
n this may happen? 

"LAMB STEVE, MR" 

When conducting usual range inspections yesterd ay, I discovered that the yellow 
"Bay 4 Firing Restriction Notice has either been removed or has blown away. One can 
see the remains of the yellow paper under the existing staples that held the notice in 
place on the partition panel in lane No: 16. 

Although the current Range Safety Certificate provides notice of this restriction 



(paragraph 3. d), a separate notice is important as it is a safety requirement to inform 
all users of the restricted conditions for safe use of the bay due to the imposing 
construction of the new non-compliant bullet catcher. The production and placement 
of a safety notice was endorsed by the HPC legal representative at the 
HPC/Trentham Army meeting held 2012. 

Have included (below) email dialog between Lachlan Wallach and this office for 
clarification, please see bullet points of my email dated 08 Nov 12 at 2:52 pm . 

• 



Upper H utt City - A great place to live 

From : LAMB STEVE, MR ! 
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2012 3:57p.m. 
To: l 
Cc: . 
Subj ect: UNCLASSIFIED: Collins/HPC Range Safety Certificate 

Afternoon 

The amended Range Safety Certificate has been produced and entered into 
the Range Box copy of Range Standing Orders, so ood. A copy and 
amendment page for HPC Range Standing Orders t via the cJ 
mai li ng address. 

4 Temporary 

• 1 from the 50m covered firing point is temporarily prohibited 
until t e construction of the new 25m bullet catch has been completed 
and inspected. 

An amended Range Safety Cet1ificate has been rai sed to reflect the above 
changes and installed on the Range Sign located by the range entrance gate. 
Please note the amendments to the certificate are in paragraphs: 

• Number of Firing Lanes, 



3.d, 

• Inspection date. 

Have also sent for production copies of the amended Range Safety Certificate 
that are required for entry into the Range Box copy and HPC copy of Range 
Standing Orders. Unfortunately, am not sure when these copies will be 
produced and be ready for entering into Range Standing Orders, however, the 
new certificate is on the range and should suffice in the interim unti l the 
copies have been produced and entered. Will forward a copy of the new 
ceriificate with an amendment page for the HPC c f Range Standing /'z.. 
Orders. ~ 

Please produce notices that reflect the tempora r st · ·o conditions s 
stated above and please place these notices i firing poi 
4 that can be easily seen and one notice w · · e r e office. The 
wi ll provide information to members of the tern ·y restrictio 

One other to note is that I'll be away fiEoffice tomorrm 
leave, however, will be contactable b · one if nee t--. .J".Lf~M"l~ 

patience if calling as I'll be riding o le around t e-~ 
Wairarapa and may not hear the a e. ill get ba t Xl'u-J 
For any queries please feel fr ~ . 
K ind regards 

Steve 

S.D.LAMB 
Range Control TD 
Headquarters 
Wellington Reg· 

e information in it. If you have received 
se Email or telephone the sender 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Afternoon ·, 

hereraU! oga 1-'IS\01 
UNC uuu 

LASSIFIED· Te 
Thursday, 30 J~nuan~a~~~;~~i.ns ~ange booking .41.09 p.m. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Morning 

LAMB SIEVE. MR 

I 
Heretaunaa t'lstol Club 
UNCLASSIFIED: Range booking 
Monday, 3 February 2014 11:46:04 a.m. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi 

> Please confirm. 
> 
> Kind regards 
> 
>Steve Lamb 

LAMB STEVE MR 

RE: UNLLA!:>SU-JtU: COllins Kange Booking 
Monday, 3 February 2014 11:51:20 a.m. 

> Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
> Headquarters Wellington Reqional Suooort O~ntrP Trentham Military Camp 
> 
> 
> 





From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date : 

Morning, 

LAMB SIEVE MR 

hereraunga "''~W' Club 
UNCLASSIFIED: HPC/Collins Range Booking, Thurs 6 Feb 

Tuesday, 4 February 2014 8:52:33 a.m. 

Collins/HPC Range has already been booked b~ . for Thu 06 1100-1 800 Feb 14 using 
Bays 1-3. Does this start time suit you or?, please advise. ~ /( 

The above email booki ng was sent to the HPC Secretary f~r r e f advising ~~ 
members of the booking. ~ 

Regards ~ ~ 
{j]J({Jt'f' £l;r m6 

Range Control Trentham Defence Area 

Headquarters Wellington Regional Suppo 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Afternoon 

~VE.MR 

Heretaunga Pistol Club 
UNCLASSIFIED: Tentative Collins Range booking 
Wednesday, 5 February 2014 12:23:54 p.m. 

Apologies for the delayed reply as it's pretty busy here ....... . 

Yes, will book Collins/HPC Range for your live firing activity in 
1630-1830 Feb 14). 

(j]J/ct'e M t m6 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support 
Trentham Militarv Camo 

From: 

Hi Steve, 

Email . 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Good morning 

LAMB STEVE. MR 

UNLLA!:>SU-!I:D: Collins/HPC Range Availability Over Period 6th-9th Feb 14 

Tuesday, 4 February 2014 11:07:02 a.m. 

As Waitangi Day (Thu 6th Feb 14) is a public holiday and as I'm 
have booked Collins Range for HPC live firing activities during 
hrs daily) from Thu 6th to Sun 9th Feb 14. 

The range key will be available for authorised HPC mem 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Afternoon 

LAMB STEVE. MR 
Heretaunga Pistol Club 

UNCLASSIFIED: HPC RSO Meeting 
Monday, 17 February 2014 3:12:45 p.m. 

Further to our phone conversation this afternoon, the Camp Com andant, a 
available for a meeting to discuss current HPC Range Standing s - 2013, which, wil b 
in 10ffice, HQ WRSC on Thu 20th Feb 14 at 1:00 

Please respond at your earliest convenience so arrangem 
access into Camp. 

Kind regards 

Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Supp 

de for yo~ 

~~ ~ ~ Trentham Military Camp 

~ ' ~ 

~ 

~ ~ 

~ (§3 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning ' 

LAMB STEVE. MR 

Heretaunqa 1-'lstOI Club 
UNCLASSIFIED: Range Booking 
Thursday, 20 February 2014 11:38:51 a.m. 

Your booking request to conduct maintenance only on Collins/HPC Range this afternoon (20 1300-
1800 Feb 14) is confirmed. 

:::~~::• key will be available for uplift from the Camp G~ ~ 

rj2/let'e §}joHI) ~ ~~ 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area {()\.___ 

Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Ce~ ~ ~ 
Trentham Military Camp ~ ~ 

~~~~: ~hursday, 20 Febru~r)," 2oi - . ~ . . ~· 
To: LAMB STEVE, MR 

:~::::= range booking iW ~ 
Sorry to hear we c 
form really a~ 
week. 

Can you b 

Regards 
I 

ith fternoon, I was looking forward to it, poor 
ake it and will have to shuffle work next 



From: Heretaunga Pistol Club [mailto :hpcincnz@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 3:37p.m. 
To: LAMB STEVE, MR 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: UNCLASSIFIED: HPC RSO Meeting 

Hi Steve 

I can confirm myself and will be attend ing 

Further to our phone conversation this afte 
and I are avai lable for a meeting 

Orders- 2013, which, will be held in 
14 at 1:OOpm. 

Please respond at your earliest c 
and 

Kind regards 

or e information in it. If you have received this message in 
ephone the sender immediately. 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Morning 

LAMB STEVE MR 

Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. 

RE: UNCLASSIAED: Updated HPC Access list 

Monday, 24 February 2014 7:46:11 a.m. 

Have amended the spelling of I name on the current HPC RO list. 

Regards 

Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Military Camp 

From: Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. [mailto: 
Sent: Saturday, 22 February 2014 8:13 
To: LAMB STEVE, MR 
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED: Updat 

HI St eve 

Afternoon· 

HPC Range Officers, approved to uplift Collins/HPC Range key, has 
tnto the Trentham Defence Area Key Authorisation Register located 

ut. 

Would you please confirm the spelling of I ; as there is a handwritten entry by this 
persons name, on the previous list, as being spelt ' 

Kind regards 



V2f/er'e fJI-r m6 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Militarv Camp 

From: Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. [mailto:hpcincnz@gmail.co~ 
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2014 9:29p.m. 
To: LAMB STEVE, MR 
Subject: Updated HPC Access List ~ 

Even;ng Steve ~ 

Please see attached updated range access list.{()\___ 

Regards ~ 
Secretary ~ 
Heretaunga P;stol Club Inc. ~ 



From: 
To: 
Ce: 
Bee: 

LAMB STEVE MR 
~oa Pistol Club 

Subject: Kt: UNCL.ASSIF1ED: HPC RSO Meeting 
Wednesday, 26 February 2014 1:58:50 p.m. Date: 

Afternoor -

In attempts to reorganise a meeting to discuss current HPC Rang 
next week be ok, if so, what day and time would suit you and 

Unfortunately, the afternoon of Thu 6th Mar 14 is out for me 

Kind regards 

Kind regards 

(j!/(ette ~~ mo 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 



Trentham Military Camp 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi 

LAI'1B SJEVE MR 
Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. 

RE: UNCLASSIFIED: HPC RSO Meeting 

Wednesday, 26 February 2014 3:15:17 p.m. 

That's ok, I'll try and tee up the boss for Mon 3rd, say 1:OOpm to 2:00pm or? 

Cheers 

Steve 

Good Afternoon Steve. 

From: LAMB STE 
Sent: Wednesd y 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Military Camp 



From: LAMB STEVE, MR 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2014 1:59 p.m. 
To: 

Cc: ~ Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED: HPC RSO Meeting 

Afternoon ~ 
In attempts to reorganise a meeting to discuss current ~~~nrling Order 
next week be ok, if so, what day and time would suit y~ . ' 

Unfortunately, the afternoon of Thu 6th Mar 14 is ~e....gs I'm tied up i~:d the week 
after (Mon 10th toWed 12th Mar 14) I'll be in ~~~ ~ 

Kind regards ~ ~ 
r{J/(etre fil:tm6 ~ ~ 
Range Control Trentham Defence~~ ~ 
Headquarters Wellington Regional ~~ntre 
Trentham Military Camp ~ w 

~ 

Please respond at vour earliest convenience so arrangements can be made for you 
and ";~ccess into Camp. 

Kind regards 



~et.te .9/it m6 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Military Camp 

only and may contain privileged inform ation, 
opinions of the New Zealand Defence Fore . 
must not use, disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the informati 1 ~" 

error, please Email or telephone the s '-.i~e 

~ ~ 
~ 

~ ~ 

~ C§j 



From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Morning 

LAMB SIEVE. MR 

FW: UNCUI~~lfltD: HPC RSO Meeting 

Friday, 28 February 2014 9:31:24 a.m. 

We're good to go for Mon 3rd Mar 14 at 1:OOpm. 

Please confirm yours and 

Kind regards 

Good Afternoon Steve. 

, availablity. 

lub nc. [mailto:hpcincnz@gmail.com] 
r ry 2014 2:21p.m. 

Monday may be fine then I am away for t he week in Auckland. I will then be back for the 

following two weeks so anytime then will suit 

Regards 



From: 

To: 
Bee: 

Subject : 

Date: 

Morning 

LAMB SIEVE MR 

UNCLASSIFIED: De-gorse Programme of Wet Land Area 

Thursday, 6 March 2014 9:35:14 a.m. 

(21/et'e Mt m6 
Range Control Trentha 
Headquarters Wellingto 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good afternoon 

LAMB STEVE MR 
Heretaunqa Pistol Club Inc. 
UNCLASSIFIED: Military Use of Col!ins/HPC Range 
Friday, 7 March 2014 12:55:21 p.m. 

Please be advised that on Thu 13th Mar 14 from 1 O:OOam to 4:00pm, a military unit is booked on 
Collins/HPC Range to conduct non-live training. 

As the range is not approved for live firing during the daily tim· 
period Mon 10th to Fri 14th Mar 14 (email below), this bookin 
for maintenance if required. 

Kind regards 

Please distribute this information amongst the HPC membership. 

Kind regards 

(2/(er'e M r mo 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 



Headquarters Wellin t 
Trentham Mlt g on Regional S 

11 
ary Camp upport Centre 



From: 
To: 
Ce: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good afternoon 

l-AMB SlEVE. MR 

. •' ., 
~:~er.etaunaa Pistol Club...lnc.; 

lJNCLASSlflED: Range OOoking 
Thursday, 13 March 2014 1:42:39 p.m. 

Apologies for the late reply to your request as I've been away at another Military establishment since 
Sun 9th. 

Collins/HPC Range is available on Wed 26th Mar 14, however, b 
use the range, can you please provide details on your intended 
you will be using Bay 5 (100m range). This information is req 
conditions for a NZ Cadet Unit conducting a five practice on h 
(adjacent range to the south of Coflins/HPC Range) on the 

Kind regards ((;\__ 

r{21tn'e §);, m6 f'Z0 ~ 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area ~~ 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Suppo~~ "J 
Trentham Mifitarv Camo 

~ 

Hi Steve 

Can I please 

Hi I 

Yes you ar 
make the b 

ess list. All you need to do is send Steve Lamb an email to 

Sent f rom my iPhone 

On 10/03/ 2014, at 12:31, TOte: 

Hey 

Can we please book the Range for the 26th March, I've got the day off work :) 



Also ' am I on the A . rmy list a 
Cheers pproved to get th 

e keys? 



From: 
To: 
Ce: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning 

I AMB STEYE MR 

BE: UNCLASSIFIED: Collins/HPC Range Booking 
Monday, 17 March 2014 10:44:29 a.m. 

Collins/HPC Range keys will be available for uplift from the Camp 

Your use of Bay 5 (100m) with timings of 9:30am to 5:00pm on 
the booked NZ Cadet Unit conducting live firing activities on 
on Wed 26th Mar 14. 

To speed future bookings, in the initial request, please 
intended to be used as this will help with any possible 
adjacent range. 

your request as I've been away at another Military establishment since 

Collins/HPC Range is available on Wed 26th Mar 14, however, before I can approve your request to 
use the range, can you please provide details on your intended activity with entry and exit times and if 
you will be using Bay 5 (100m range). This information is required to provide safe operating 
conditions for a NZ Cadet Unit conducting a live practice on the firing area of Sommerville Range 
(adjacent range to the south of Collins/HPC Range) on the same date. 

Kind regards 



From : 

To: 
Ce: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Dat e: 

Good morning 

lAMB SJEYE MR 

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

From: _ 
Sent: Monday, 10 March 2014 2:03 p.m. 
To: lAMB STEVE. MR 
Cc: 
SubJect: Ke: Kange tsooKmg 

On 10/03/2014 13:42, Heretau 

e Lamb an email to 



From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

LAMB STEVE. MR 
Heretauno;~ Pi<;tnl llll ~Ulll;., 

UNCLASSIFIED: Range Control Taking Leave 
Monday, 17 March 2014 11:14:36 a.m. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Good morning · 

LAMB STEVE MR 
Heretaunoa Pistol Club Inc:. 
,c; - ~. 

Ul~CLASS!FIED: Military Booking of Collins/HPC Range 
Monday, 31 March 2014 8:46:13 a.m. 

Please be advised that a Military Unit is booked on Collins/HPC 
conduct Non-Live Improvised Explosive Device Destruction Tr 

As to established protocol is these circumstances, at least 
be available (through the booking process) for HPC Live ir' 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

All the best 

LAMB SIEVE. M.R 

Heretaunoa Pistol C:l11h Tn~ . 

rw: UNCLASSIFIED: WRSC Range Booking Form.doc 
Thursday, 3 April 2014 10:46:09 a.m. 
WRSC Range Booking Form.doc 
Trentham range may-june2014.docx 

From: LAMB STEVE, MR _ 
Sent: Mondav. 31 March 2014 14:45 
To: ~ 

Cc: i 
Subject: RE: UNCLASSlrli:D: WRSC Range Booking Form.doc 

Afternoon . 



Yes after my South Is motorcycle tour, however, don't now know that I'm back at work ...... lol. 

In accordance with the sent schedule, the RNZPC intends booking Bay 5 (1OOm) of Coll ins 
Range over the following dates and times: 

Week 1. 06-08 1200-1600 May 14, 
Week 2. 12-14 1200-1600 May 14 and 15 0800-1600 May 14, 
Week 3. 04-05 0800-1600 Jun 14, 
Week 4. 12-13 0800-1600 Jun 14, 
Week 5. 18-19 0800-1600 Jun 14, 
Week 6. 25-26 0800-1600 Jun 14. /(._ 

Please confirm the above dates/times are correct and that PC Secret~~ 
notified of your intended activities. Once confirmation has will formally ~e 

:~n:::~::::~,o~il:a~::g:,::::::::,~;,: firing ~ ~ ~ 

Range Control Trentham Defence Are 
Headquarters Wellington Regional 
Trentham Military Camp 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 Marc 2 

~~: LAMB STEVE. M~ 

Subject: FW: UN~ 

~~ 
tr ~ 

······-~ 
~oc 

Hi Steve {0; ~ 
Hope~lli ~~u ~ 
Pleas i t d WRSC bo~ attached schedule for RNZPC firearms May-June 

2~ ~:l 
Tha~ur ongoi~nd support. 
Much appreciat~ 
Regards ® 
From: LAMB STEVE, MR 
Sent: Frirl;:w 74 l;:m113ry 2014 15:40 
To: ' 
Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: WRSC Range Booking Form.doc 

Thanks 



For your retention, a copy of the booking form (attached) confirmingfapproving the RNZPC 
bookingfuse of the range . 

Have a great weekend . 

Kind regards 

(2/let'(' a( 1/10 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Militarv Camn 

The information conta 
addressee only and 
sub ject to t he p r o 
creates an offence 
are not the int e d 
message 
message 

message 

1 a lion in it. ff you have received thi s message in 
1e sender immediately. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Good morning 

LAMB STEVE MR 
Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. 

._,. •' Y '-" 

UNCLASSIFIED: HPC RSO Submission 
Tuesday, 8 April 2014 9:44:43 a.m. 

Further to the HPC/WRSC meeting held on Mon 3 Mar 14 and I 
Officer Commanding, Trentham Camp on 19 Mar 14. 

It was requested from the HPC to submit to this Headqua 
supporting information for the proposed revised Heretau g 
2013. 

There are serious concerns that the agreed submi as not been receiv ve a 
requests been received for further time . 

Regards 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Morning Troy, 

lAMB SIEVE. MR 
l:leretauno~ Pi<:tnl \J11h Inc. 

RE: UNClASSIFIED: HPC RSO Submission 
Wednesday, 9 April 2014 10:49:44 a.m. 

o us now. I have forwarded this to our people for 

respond appropriately. 

3rd HPC has been reviewing and doing a submission regarding the 

t meeting. This is currently being peer reviewed by PNZ Range 

ed) to ensure that our response is factual and correct. We hope to have 

that back tonight/tomorrow. 

Can you advise a suitable to time to meet with and yourself so that we can present 

this and discuss w ith you . I would suggest either Thursday or Friday this week or alternative ly 

Tuesday or Wednesday next week as a sta rting point. Should eit her of those dates not work 

please suggest an alternative. 



Thanks in advance 

Regards 

Secretary 

Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. 

From: LAMB STEVE, MR 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2014 9:45a.m. 
To: 'Heretaunaa Pistol Club Inc.' 
Cc: ~· J 
Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: HPC RSO Submission 

Good morning 

Further to the HPCIWRSC meeting held on 

regress of the HPC submission. 

1ternet Email message is intended for the addressee 
information, but not necessari ly the official views or 

efence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you 
p r 

1 he information in it. If you have received this message in 
·telephone the sender immediately. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi 

LAMB STEVE MR 
Heretaunga Pistol Club 

kc: UNCLASSIAED: HPC RSO Submission 
Wednesday, 9 April 2014 11:18:24 a.m. 

Yes, same place, i.e. the foyer area of the eastern end of HQ building . 

office. 

It would be app ciated, due to , and I 

me is good fnr HPC. Bernie 
with us. 

commitments, this 
presentation be kept between 1:OOpm and 2:00pm please. 

Please confirm if the above timings are suitable for you and Mr Sorensen. 

Regards 



~ette f}jtmo 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Military Camp 

Thanks for you r email. As of Fr iday last 

Can you advise a 

can present thi 

and yourself so that we 

t either Thursday or Friday 

t his week o~·'e ' I Tuesday~r day next week as a starting point. 
Shou ld ei 1e ~o aates not w r . ._.gest an alte rnative. 

Thanks ·, 1 e ~ 

~ ~ 
~p~::~I Ciub~ 

Sent: Tuesday~· 9 45 a.m. 
To: 'Heretaunq p· nc. ' 
Cc: ( 
Subject: U C : HPC RSO Submission 
Good morni r , 
Further ~O~ RSC meeting held on Mon 3 Mar 14 and letter sent to you from 
~ ommanding, Trentham Camp on 19 Mar 14. 

It was req ted om the HPC to submit to this Headquarters, a detailed submission 
with al l it supporting information for the proposed revised Heretaunga Pistol Club 
Range Standing Orders - 2013. 
There are serious concerns that the agreed submission has not been received nor 
have any requests been received for further time. 
It is respectfully asked for your urgent attention as to the state of progress of the HPC 
submission. 
Regards 



(j]l/et'e §;;!;t m6 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Militarv Camo 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning · 

LAMB SIEVE MR 
J:-!erPtilllnn;, Dic;tnl rl11h 

UNCLASSIFIED: Military Trg and Wet land Works 

Tuesday, 15 April2014 9:42:10 a.m. 

Please accept my sincere apologies for omitting to inform of th 
14), unfortunately in my case, the current work tempo is rath 



From: 
To: 
Ce: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

LAMB SIEVE. MR 
HP.retaunqa Pistol Club 

UNCLASSIFIED: Range Control HQ WRSC Taking Leave 
Tuesday, 15 April 2014 11:51:55 a.m. 



From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Good morning 

LAMB STEVE MR 

Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. 

UNCLASSIFIED: Wetland Works & Sommerville Range Usage 

Wednesday, 30 April2014 9:47:18 a.m. 

The Defence Property Group is booked in the Wetland Area (w hi 
Area) on Fri 9th 12:00am-5:00pm May 14 to conduct c t1 
staff and external volunteers. To provide appropriate safety e 
volunteers operating within the area , _,l:.:.iv""-'"fi,._lr"'"in.,.._,o...,n"'-"'""""lli""'n""l.,_,t"'-~~~""""~.._..""--><~~:-""'~-.:.:.:..>:;~. 
the time frame of the above date. However, HPC mem r 
Range through the established booking process to conduct m 

A Military Unit is booked on Sommerville Range f 
8:00am-6:00pm May 14. The Unit will be o 
within the Danger Area of Bay/Range 5 of the 

p 
c nn 



From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good Afternoon · 

LAMB STEVE MR 
HPrPt;,11nn" Pistol~ 

UNCLASSIFIED: Trentham Range Duck I Pest Hunting • 2014 
Thursday, 1 May 2014 3:42:58 p.m. 

Please be advised that Duck Hunting and Pest Eradication has e 
Camp Ranges over period 3rd May 14 to 15th Jul 14. 

A small number of very keen hunters (Military personnel) 
approved to conduct Duck Hunting and Pest Eradicatio 
Ranges and the pond area behind Collins/HPC Range 

The Hunters have been fully briefed on the condif ~ 
environment while conducting their activities on ran 

have ceased activities on the ran 

n 

king Minute for Collins Range 
ting session in case of any 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Morning· 

LAMB SIEVE. MR 

Heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. 

UNCLASSIFit:u: ::>ommerv111e Kange usage 
Thursday, 29 May 2014 7:39:S2 a.m. 

The same Military Unit has rebooked Sommerville Range for Fri 06 0800-1400 Jun 14 and will 
be operating in the same area as described in the original emai l ·.e. by the Markers Galle 
entrance, which, is within the Danger Area of Bay/Range 5 of ol ·n HPC Range. To p 
appropriate safety requirements for the above trainees opera · erville Ran 
in /R n 1 m B /R n nn r v I im f 
However, HPC members may have access to Collins/HP ogh the est~is 
process for live firing in Bays/Ranges 1 - 4 and range required . ~ 

Please advise the HPC membership of the above(()\__ ~" 

:::or:::,:: any ;nconven;ence ~ ~ 

r;2/ier•e §}';,1116 ~ ~~ 
Range Control Trentham Defence~~ ~~ 
Headquarters Well ington Regiona u o entre 

:~:";.::~~~::;::~ Hto ~;;ncn~~~ 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 p.m. _"'-._j 
To: LAMB STEVE, MR 
Cc: 1 

Hi St eve 

:::~ (?~ 
Heretaunga P;stol Cl~ 

From: LAMB S , 
Sent: Tuesda 27'Mcl\ 4 11:00 a.m. 
To: 'Heretauna<3 'l?isroVI.I 1h' 
Cc: c . ·:,<~~~ : 

Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED: Sommervil le Range Usage 

Morning· 

Please be advised the Military booking for Sommerville Range on Wed 28th 8:00am to 
6;00pm May 14 has been cancelled. 



Apologies for any inconvenience this may have caused. 

Kind regards 

r;;Y/er'e Mr m6 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Military Camo 

~ ~ ~~om;-~eretaun~~~-;~ ·Ciu;(~~ilto:h~cincnz@g~ai~o~ ------~~- -
Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2014 11:47 a.m. , 'V 
To: LAMB STEVE. MR ~ '-

~~~;ect: Re: UNCLASSIFIED: Wetland Works Range Usa~ 
HiSteve ~ 

Thanks for the notification I will di 1e member~ 
Regards ~ ~ 
Sent from my iPad ~ ~ 
On 30/04/2014, at 9:~~TEVE, M~~ 

Goodmorn1n ~ ~~ 
wrote: 

Please advise the HPC membership of the above. 

Apologies for any inconvenience. 

Kind regards 



(j21/etre fl£-1 m6 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Support Centre 
Trentham Military Camp 

The information contained in this Internet Email m s is intended for t~ 
addressee only and may conta in priv ileged infon ot necessm~· ~ 
the officia l views or opinions of the New Zeala e orce. If yo ·e 
not the intended recipient you must not use, ·s c or ~ 
distribute this message or the information it it o ave received ~ 
message in error, p lease Email or telephone the s r immediat . 

The info rmation contained in this Internet Et a e is intende dressee 
only and may conta in privileged informati , n cessarily t 1 ws or 
opinions of the New Zealand Defence For . f re not the in e~ 1 • ient you 
must not use, disclose, copy or ~ ~ ~ 
distribute thi s message or the infor~ you have A~ message in 
error, please Email or telephon~J ediately. ~ 

00 ~ 

~ ~ 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Morning 

LAMB SJEVE MR 
Heretaunqa Pistol Club Inc. 

r .. . " .:...a.. .- ... --

UNCLASSIFIED: Notifications 
Thursday, 12 June 2014 9: 10:03 a.m. 

Please be advised of the following notifications: 

Range Control Away on Fri 13 Jun 14 
I'll be away from work on Fri 13th Jun 14 and as to the est 
will booked from 7:00am to 6:00pm for normal club live fi n 
bay/range 5 will be in use by Police for their live firing u 

In accordance with the HPC License, 
Members if they wish to use t 
system. 

ge floor as the 
amage the floors in 
as practically 



From: LAMB STEVE MR 
To: 
Subject: UI~I..LI-\:>SH'lcu: K"Lt'l.. r\ally<:: u~t: 

Date: Thursday, 12 June 2014 2:59:26 p.m. 

Afternoon 

Yes, 18 1230-1600 Jun 14 is fine at this end. 

Afternoon 

Is the HPC ok for the below Police booking? 

Kind regards both. 

(j]/(er'e M r mo 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 

Subject: Range use 

Hi Steve 

The date is the 18th June 1230-1600hrs. 

Given your pr n't attached a request form. 

Regard~ ~ 
... ~ ........ ~~································ 
WARNING ~~ 

o ·ned in this email message is intended for the 
ontain privileged information . It may also be 

subject to t o isi ns of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008 , which 
creates an f~ have unlawful possession of Police p r operty . If you 
are not the i t recipient of this message or have received this 
message in e ou must not peruse , use , distribute or copy this 
message or any ts contents . 

Al so note , the views expressed in this message may not necessarily 
reflect those of the New Zealand Police . If you have received this 
message in error , please email or telephone the sender immediately 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good afternoon 

lAMB STEVE MR 

Heretaunga Pistol Club 

UNCLASSIFIED: Range Control Away Over Period 10-11 Jul 14 

Wednesday, 9 July 2014 3:17:13 p.m. 

in these circumstances, have booked Collins/HPC Range for r P live firing acti · 
Due to being away Thu and Fri this week (1oth and 11th Jul 1~a d due to established~o dures 

:::a::es of 7 OOam to 6 OOpm tff;p ~ 

r;J/rl"f'e £to116 () ~ 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area 



From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Morning 

LAMB STEVE. MR 
; Heretaunga Pistol Club 

k 
JNCLASSIFIED: HPC/Collins Range Booking, 18 Jul 14 
Friday, 18 July 2014 11:06:17 a.m. 

non-live firing activities is approved. fZn ,.. Yes, your request to access Collins/HPC Range today (18 Jul14) from 12:00 noon to 12~. 30 m for 

:::~~:sge key is available fur uplift from the Camp Gu~ ~ 

fJ)/et'e f0tm6 ~ ~ 
Range Control Trentham Defence Area fZn ~ ~ 
Headquarters Wellington Regional Suppo~ /(_~ 
Trentham Military Camp ~ . _ ~ 

<~ ~ 
~:~~:Friday, 18 July 2o14 8~~- w~ 
Cc: xxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx ~' 
To: LAMB STEVE, MR ......_ ""-.) ~ 
Subject: FW: HPC/Col · king, Thurs -~ 

Morning Steven, 

eretaunga Pisto 

een thet~ 

ousethe~ 

~ @ 

ange for a Non-live activity on today 

times; 12:00-12:30pm. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi Kelly, 

It is 
13 due 

LAMB STEVE MR 
Heretaunga Pistol C!l.!.b. 

FW: UNCLASSIFIED: Range Booking 
Friday, 18 July 2014 3:19:38 p.m. 

anges within the Trent11am Defence Area 
ers, not only on Collins/HPC Range but within 

e was block booked for HPC use over period 11-14 Mar 
at another military base, however, this booking was for the 

C convenience and is not a precedent for normal 
circumstances. It is n~ nge was not used by HPC members over the above period, 

s v sted a valuable resource (time). 

HPC bookings wil i e be accepted on an individual basis (less weekends and most public 
holidays as th r~ a omatically booked) or block booked in circumstances such as applied 
over the perio ~~ 13. As established, HPC members may gain access to the range via a 
phone call (Plea no e: the telecom booking process now includes a follow-up email to be 
provided for approval (email dated 10 Jun 14, below). It is requested that all information is 
forwarded at the time of the booking request please. 

Regards 

Stwe 



I presume that you are referring to I and can confirm that HPC access 
arrangements made by him as Commanding Officer were that telephone bookings would be 
accepted as an easier means of booking the range only. He did not approve non-booked access 
to the range. This system involved a simple telephone call to my Range Controller to request to 
book the range for HPC access. 

Let me reiterate the established procedure for HPC range access, which is designed to, and is 
important to, ensure safety for all users of all ranges and their danger areas: 

trol is Away 

, this incident raised serious 
n e Area, the telephone 

ail for records. Please note, we are 

As agreed, wh n~'§ ntrol is away working at another Military establishment or on leave, the 
HPC Secretary · -~e via email and to allow HPC range usage during these periods, the range 
is then booked for ccess with the agreed daily usage times (i.e. 7:00am to 6:00pm) unless 
otherwise requested and approved. 

Live Firing Restrictions 
If there are booked activities within the Range Danger Area (i.e. Wet Land Area restoration, Military 
Units conducting non-live training, contractors operating or other agencies conducting other 
activities), the HPC Secretary is advised. Live firing restrictions may also be applied to provide the 
necessary safety requirements for any personnel operating within the Range Danger Area. 
Sometimes these restrictions are limited to Bay or Range 5 or may included the whole 



range, depending on the nature of the request and where the booked personnel will be operating. 
This has not changed. 

HPC Contractors Access 
If the HPC have organised contracted works to be undertaken on the range , Range Control is to be 
advised detailing the works to done. To allow contractors onto the range, Range Control is to be 
advised of the name of the contracting company, the name of the person(s) of the company 
accessing the range with mobile phone number(s), the date(s) of access with entry and exit times, 
and expected duration of the work. 

I am at a loss as to where you derived your information in regar 
access procedures set out in your email. The Club's License o 
and has not changed. 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 10:01 p.m. 
To: ·~· 

Cc: heretaunga Pistol Club Inc. 
Subject: Access HPC range a 

Hi 

Recently there has been a change in 
what so ever and we are a little con 
HPC came to an arrangement with 
name in the book in the guard h 

shows the danger area is cl 
handed over. Mr Lamb ha 
never been brought up 
This allowed for us to u 

President HPC 

Hi Steve, 

-----·---------~---

Can you please confirm that HPC has a blanket range booking for all after hours 
and weekends? 



If one is not . m place ' can we 1 

Ki 

Pease ha . 
nd regards ve It set up. 

Secretary 
Heretau . nga Pistol Club Inc 



S.D.LAMB 
Range Control TDA 
Headquarters 
Wellington Reoional Suooort r.P.ntre 

From: •, 
Sent: Tuesdav. 10 J 
To: ·J. 

l·· 

Range ess 
Firstly, you are incorr o there being a change to the conditions of HPC 
gaining access to C li nge. To reiterate yet again, HPC access procedures are 
controlled by the of the HPC License dated 01 Jul 96, specifically, section 4.2: 
"The Club shall a i e : 

a. obta~o 1's permission prior to entering upon the range" . 

There has neve~ ny agreed arrangement made for HPC Members to not book the range, nor 
just turn up at our rd Hut and be handed the range key. This method would not only breach 
the conditions within the Club's license by not obtaining the required permission prior to entry and 
would also jeopardise overall safety management within the Trentham Defence Area. This 
information was covered in detail in my letter dated 19 April 2014, which appears to have been 
overlooked when you drafted your email. 

Secondly, you are incorrect referring to a 'or the record, there has never been a 
Commanding Officer of Trentham Camp by that name. 



Secretary 
Heretaunga Pistol Club 
M: 

On 16/07/2014, at 12:59 pm, "LAMB STEVE, MR" <STEVEx.xxxx@xxxx.xx l.nz> 
wrote: 

Afternoon 

In case things become lost, have sent through our regi~r ~equest for /'z. 
::::::on that is addressed to the Club's PO !i!]f ~ 
r;2/teee M:zm6 (0\___ '-~ 

Range Control Trentham Defence Area ~ 

.~ .. t d d e ge 1s 1n en e 
· ormation, but 

~.rn:::-.rmn\JeW Zealand 
·ent you must not 

· . If you have received 
one the sender 



From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Good Morning I 

Hi Steve, 

LAMB STEVE. MR 

l;IPrPt;u onoa Pistol Club 

UNCLASSIFIED: Request ror Informat ion 

Wednesday, 23 July 2014 7:33:34 a.m. 

~..._....,,"'asions , is fully 
Control about his access that 

ed that according to . 

---------

I received the army's letter in the post, just one quick question re 
Was he issued the key? Or jump the fence? 

Kind regards 

e 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

LAMB STEVE. MR 
Heretaunoa Pistol Cloh: c 

! 
UNCLASSIFIED: Military Reconnoit re of the Range 
Tuesday, 29 July 2014 11:03:23 a.m. 

Good Morning Al l, 

._ 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning 

LAMB SIEVE. MR 

~ 

UNCLASSIFIED: Range access 
Monday, 18 August 2014 7:50:47 a.m. 
Email List of HPC RO 19Q814.docx 

Yes, I did, however, Monday rnornings arrive far to qui ~ 
ers authoris~ift 

Range Control 
Trentham Defence Area 
Headquarters Wellinqton Reqiona 

~ 
~~ ~ntre ~ 

Secretary 
Heretaunga Pistol 

~ S§5 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

LAMB STEVE MR 

~ 

UNCLASSIFIED: Range Control Away From Office 
Tuesday, 26 August 2014 ll:S6:02 a.m. 

Good afternoon 

Please be advised that due to taking leave on Fri 29 14 and Mon 1 
and to our established protocol in these circumsta booked C · s 
Range for normal club live firing activities (less ) ri 29th 8:00 o 

:::::Aug 14 andMon 1 51 800amto5~ ~~ 

S£eu~~u;tf ~ ~ 
Range Control 

. . ~ ~ 

~i@ 
tfff!~ 
~ ~ 

~ C§j 


